
Kent, Aaron T - DNR 

From: Kent, Aaron T- DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:13 PM 
'Debby Skogen' 

Subject: RE: Dave's Gas Station 

Debby- it has been approved and I noted in tracker that you would attach this email with the claim to close the loop. 

Thanks, 
Aaron 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

Aaron T. Kent 
Phone: 715-839-1602 
aaron.kent@wisconsin.gov 

From: Debby Skogen [mailto:debbys@metcohq.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 8:43 AM 
To: Kent, Aaron T - DNR; Ron Anderson 
Cc: Jason Powell 
Subject: RE: Dave's Gas Station 

Hi Aaron, 

Since I can no longer view tracker, I am unable to see if these costs have been approved. 

If you could please let me know if they have, I would appreciate it, as I am trying to get a reimbursement claim 
submitted to the State for the subcontractor costs on this project. 

Thanks, 
Debby 

From: Debby Skogen 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:02PM 
To: 'Aaron.Kent@wisconsin.gov' <Aaron.Kent@wisconsin .gov> 
Cc: 'Jason Powell (jasonp@metcohq.com)' <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: Dave's Gas Station 

Hi Aaron, 

I am writing to request a cost cap for the Drilling Project at the Dave's Gas Station site, PECFA #54754-9998-05. 

The costs requested are as follows: 

Task 13b/DR25, Drilling Oversight in unconsolidated soil (consultant)- 4 x $1.58 = $6.32 
Task 133/DR60, Drilling Oversight in unconsolidated soil (commodity)- 4 x $11.97 = $47.88 

1 



Total cost cap requested: $54.20 

Please note: The costs for 4 feet of drilling in bedrock were not needed. 

If you could please review these costs ASAP, as we would like to submit a claim for the subcontractor reimbursement, 

we would appreciate it. 

We are fine with a note in tracker and attaching your reply to the claim, if it is alright with you. 

Thanks, 
Debby 

Debby Skogen 
METCO- Environmental Program Assistant 
Email: debbys@metcohg.com 

Phone: 608.781.8879 I Fax: 608.781.8893 

709 Gillette Street- Suite 3, La Crosse WI 54603 

www.metcohg.com 
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